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Mr. Dylan Robertson
500-150 Wellington St.
Winnipeg Free Press
Ottawa, Ontario  K1A 0A8
 
 
Dear Mr. Robertson:
 
This is in reply to your request, under the Access to Information Act, which was received in this institution on
December 14, 2018 for the following:
 

All records relating to compensation payments to residents near arrival zones for
irregular/illegal asylum claimants, including but not limited to those in Saint-Bernard-de-
Lacolle, Quebec (who live largely In the vicinity of Roxham Road) and Emerson, Manitoba.
Please include only the most recent copy of each document (final version or latest draft).
 
Please exempt sections of documents that are Cabinet confidences; this requires exempting
parts of records, such as paragraphs, rather than the entire page when the information is only
partially a Cabinet confidence.

 
Attached, in PDF, is a copy of the information relevant to your request under the Access to Information Act,
which is being released to you. Upon examination, it was determined that some of the information is exempt
from disclosure pursuant  to subsection  19(1)  and paragraphs  16(2)(c),  21(1)(a),  21(1)(b),  69(1)
(g)re(a) and 69(1)(g)re(c).  
 
Please be advised that you are entitled to file a complaint with the Office of the Information Commissioner of
Canada concerning the processing of your request within sixty days of the receipt of this notice. In the event
you decide to avail yourself of this right, your notice of complaint should be addressed to:
 

Office of the Information Commissioner of Canada
30 Victoria Street
Gatineau, Quebec  K1A 1H3

 
Should you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact Louise Marasco at 613-404-5993 or toll free at 1-
866-312-1511 or by e-mail at louise.marasco@tbs-sct.gc.ca.
 
Yours sincerely,
 
 
Danielle
 

https://laws-lois.justice.gc.ca/eng/acts/a-1/page-5.html#h-12
https://laws-lois.justice.gc.ca/eng/acts/a-1/page-4.html#docCont
https://laws-lois.justice.gc.ca/eng/acts/A-1/page-5.html#h-14
https://laws-lois.justice.gc.ca/eng/acts/A-1/page-5.html#h-14
https://laws-lois.justice.gc.ca/eng/acts/a-1/page-10.html#h-29
https://laws-lois.justice.gc.ca/eng/acts/a-1/page-10.html#h-29
mailto:louise.marasco@tbs-sct.gc.ca


Danielle Golden
Director
 

 
 
 
 





















































































INQUIRY OF MINISTRY 
DEMANDE DE RENSEIGNEMENT AU GOUVERNEMENT 

H""'ro,co-
c"AH1H PU <:ONWVND 

CANADA 
PREPARE IN ENGLISH AND FRENCH MARKING "ORIGINAL TEXT" OR "TRANSLATION" 

PREPARER EN ANGLAIS ET EN FRAN<;AIS EN INDIQUANT "TEXTE ORIGINAL" OU "TRADUCTION" 

QUESTION NOJN° DE LA QUESTION BY/ DE 
Q-2174 Mr. Falk (Provencher) 

QUESTION 

Peter Schiefke, M.P. 

PRINT NAME OF SIGNATORY 
INSCRIRE LE NOM DU SIGNATAIRE 

DATE 
.January 28, 2019 

Reply by the Minister of Border Security and Organized Crime Reduction 
Reponse du ministre de la Securite frontaliere et de la Reduction du crime organise 

,SIGNATURE 
MINISTER OR PARLIAMENTARY SECRETARY 
MINISTRE OU SECRIITAIRE PARLEMENTAIRE 

With regard to compensation payments planned or made to Canadians who live.in proximity to the border in areas with high level of illegal or 
irregular border crossers: (a) how many individuals are projected to be eligible for the payments, broken down by province; (b) for (a), what 
is the breakdown of the number of individuals who will be eligible for the (i) $25,000 payment, (ii) $10,000 payment, (iii) $2,500 payment, (iv) 
other payment amount, Including details of amount and eligibility; (c) what is the total amount projected or budgeted to be paid out from the 
program; (d) what criteria was used to determine who would receive a payment and what payment level individuals would receive; and (e) 
are any recipients of the payments required to sign a non-disclosure agreement or gag order and, if so, why is the government requiring a 
gag order? 

REPLY/ REPONSE 

Public Safety Canada {PS) 

ORIGINAL TEXT 
TEXTE ORIGINAL 

TRANSLATION 
TRADUCTION 

(a) Approximately 45 households are projected to be eligible for payment in the area surrounding 
Roxham Road in St-Bernard-~e-Lacolle, Quebec. 

(b) The following number of households are projected to be eligible for each payment amount 

i. $25,000.00: eight households; 
ii. $10,000.00: 15 households; 
iii. $2,500.00: 22 households; and, 
iv. There is no other projected payment amount. 

(c) Up to $485,000.00 is budgeted, which includes contingencies (e.g., in the event that more 
households are identified as eligible). 

(d) The amount of the payment is based on the location of each household. 

Zone A is the area which is most affected by increased traffic and noise levels attributed to the influx 
of irregular crossings and measures required to manage this, due to its immediate proximity to the 
end of Roxham Road. Households in this zone are eligible to receive a lump-sum payment of 
$25,000.00. 

Zone 8 represents the area that is moderately affected by increased vehicular traffic. It is situated 
between feeder roads Chemin Fisher and Montee Glass. Households in this zone are eligible to 
receive a lump-sum payment of $10,000.00. 

Zone C is affected to a lesser degree by increased vehicular traffic. It includes the main thoroughfare 
to and from Highway 15 for both Roxham Road and Chemin Fisher travellers. Households in this 
zone are eligible to receive a lump-sum payment of $2,500.00. 

(e) Recipients are required to sign a release form, which is standard practice for the Government when 
making these types of payments. It provides confirmation to the Government that the recipient 
understands the terms and conditions applicable to the payment being made. The releas~ signed 
c~ntains no reference to or requirement concerning non-disclosure. 


